

Our ref: Kurri Kurri Integrated Resource Recovery Centre (SSD-71547218)

Mr Kevin Daly
Managing Director
Central Waste Plant PTY LTD
8 Styles Street
KURRI KURRI 2327

20 May 2026

Subject: Request for Additional Information

Dear Mr Daly

I refer to the Submissions Report for the Kurri Kurri Integrated Resource Recovery Centre (SSD-71547218). The Department is requesting that you provide additional information that effectively addresses advice received from Stage government agencies on the Submissions Report. The agency comments can be found at the link below:

[Kurri Kurri Integrated Resource Recovery Centre | Planning Portal - Department of Planning and Environment](#)

At the time of writing, the Department has not yet received advice from the Rural Fire Service. You will be provided with this advice as soon as it is received.

You are requested to provide the information or notification that the information will not be provided, to the department by Wednesday, 3 June 2026. If you cannot meet this deadline or do not intend to provide the additional information, please advise the department via the NSW planning portal.

If you have any questions, please contact Emma Barnet on 9274 6412 or via email at emma.barnet@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,



Lindsey Blecher

Team Leader

Industry Assessments